Jon Braido

From: Key International <jbraido@keyinternational.com>

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 3:00 PM

To: jbraido@keyinternational.com

Subject: Key International invites you to attend Interphex NY 2015

REGISTER

SHOW INFO

APRIL 21-23, 2015

INTERPHE){ [l

New York City, NY

| FOR EXHIBITORS | EDUCATION | TRAVEL

You're Invited to Join Us at INTERPHEX 2015

Key International
Booth #2244

www.kevinternational.com

Sejong MRC-49D Tablet Press

New, high end, high output machine with the latest cutting-edge
technologies to ensure optimum tablet production

Production of approx. 411,000 single layer tablets/hour and 117,000
double layer tablets/hour

Designed to manufacture any type of tablet regardless of punch type and
can produce oblong tablets from 11mm to 25mm in size

Enhanced touch screen controls for easy operator control and diagnostic
capabilities with real-time based production data management

Options for new Automatic Weight Control and removable turret
capabilities

CEIA THS/PH21N Metal Detection System

State of the art metal detection solution for compliance with FDA Title
21 Requirements

Continuous Embedded self-calibration

Continuous auto-test function ensuring maximum production safety
New auto learn system provides maximum sensitivity to all metals
New diagnostic tools to measure mechanical and electromagnetic
environmental compatibility

316L stainless steel construction

500 product profiles, selectable by local programming or network
storage with 10,000 storable events

Quick access key for fast programming



Key VATD-550 Vertical Ascending Tablet Deduster

o High speed machine that removes excess dust from pressed
pharmaceutical tablets

e Flexible machine that can accommodate different output speeds (up to
550,000 tablets/hour)

e Height is adjustable to fit an type of tablet press

e  316L stainless steel dedusting tower with continuous TIG welded spiral
tray

INTERPHEX, sponsored by Parenteral Drug Association (PDA), is a leading annual industry event
dedicated to showcasing pharmaceutical and biopharmaceutical innovation, technology and
knowledge. It brings over 12,000 global pharmaceutical and biotechnology professionals together
with 600+ suppliers via 300,000sf of event space through a unique combination of exhibition,
education, workshops, partnering opportunities, and networking events.
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